

## VITA – DANIELLE TRACHTENBERG. CONSULTANT.

### Expertise and Experience

I am an experienced trade economist with strong quantitative skills, and a proven track record of providing policy-relevant analysis in real-world settings. I have particular competence in the use of Computable General Equilibrium (CGE) models, as well as statistical and econometric techniques, to analyze concrete problems in trade policy, including economic integration agreements. My professional experience has included four years at the US International Trade Commission, where I worked in particular on the analysis of the U.S.-Korea FTA, the Trans-Pacific Partnership (TPP), and the US-EU Trans-Atlantic Trade and Investment Partnership (TTIP). I also worked on the quantification of the effects of non-tariff barriers to trade.

### Professional History

- 2014-2014: *Consultant*, World Bank.
- 2010-2013: *International Economist*, US International Trade Commission.
- 2012-2012: *International Economist and Presidential Management Fellow*, US Department of Treasury.
- 2009-2010: *Research Intern*, US International Trade Commission.
- 2009-2009: *Graduate Student Intern*, US Department of Commerce.

### Academic Background

- Exp. 2018: *Ph.D. in Economics*. Boston University
- 2008-2010: *M.A. in International Affairs – International Economic Relations*. The American University.
- 2004-2008: *B.A. in International Relations, Minor in Economics*. Boston University.

### Training and Additional Coursework

- 2011-2013: *Non-Degree Coursework in Mathematics*. George Washington University.
- 2011: *Short Course in Global Trade Analysis: An Introduction to CGE Modeling with the GTAP Model*. Purdue University.
- 2011: *Dynamic CGE Modeling with the USAGE Model*. Monash University.

### Other Information

- Languages: English (native). Spanish (professional). French (limited).
- Software: STATA. Matlab. Maple. SAS. Gempack.
- Nationality: USA.

### References

On request.

## Publications

(2013) “Wholesalers, Intra-Firm, or Arm’s Length”, USITC Working Paper. (With Michael Ferrantino and Darren Sheets.)

(2013) “Rules of Thumb for Estimating Changes in Industry Level Employment”, USITC and ECOMOD Working Paper. (With Jim Fetzer and Aimee Larsen.)

(2012) “Current Accounts and National Savings: Rebalancing Demand in China and the United States”.

(2010) “Can the U.S. Manufacture Employment Through Exports?” VoxEU Column. (With Michael Ferrantino and Alison Weingarden.)